
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Stafford Hospital 
Weston Road 

Stafford 
ST16 3SA 

 
Tel: 01785 886458 
Fax: 01785 886501 

 
 
Lord Burnett 
House of Lords 
London 
SW1A 0AA 
 
 
 
Dear Lord Burnett 
 
I am responding to your question raised in the House of Lords in respect of the total 
amount paid to management and other business consultants in the bid by Mid-
Staffordshire NHS Trust to become a foundation trust.  This information is detailed 
below. 
 

Company Year 2006/07 Year 2007/08 
Finnamore Limited £70,999  
Finnamore Management Consultants  £37,412 

 
If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
Mike Gill 
Deputy CEO/Finance Director 
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11 February 2010 
 


